Stephanie J. Morris

2119 Webster St Alexandria, La 71301

Cell: (318) 528-0978 Email: stephanie2008@ymail.com

OBJECTIVE

My goal is to expand my experience and knowledge in the nursing field. I have completed my education via LSUE ASN Program. I enjoy taking care of patients because it is very fulfilling. I am a dedicated worker and I strive to become a life-long learner in the ever-changing medical field. I pride myself in providing safe & compassionate care to all patients. As an LPN I worked on a Telemetry unit for six years; until I transitioned to a Registered Nurse. Currently, I am working as a Travel Nurse which allows me to utilize my existing skills while still broadening my experience. Providing my effective problem-solving skills along with the ability to handle high-stress, and fast-paced situations, I would love to be a part your team.

LICENSURES & CERTIFICATIONS

RN License Louisiana Compact	01/2023
RN License California Temporary	4/13/22-10/13/2022
RN License Nevada Temporary	4/12/22 - 10/11/2022
LPN License	01/31/2021
BLS-American Heart Association	12/2022
ACLS-American Heart Association	08/2022
NIHSS- American Heart Association	09/2022
Critical Care Nurse Residency	Completed 02/2021
Acute Dysrhythmia Recognition Course	Completed 07/2014

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- IV infusion therapy (Cardiac Drips)
- Physical Assessments
- Pre-Op care for CABGS
- Foley Cath insert & CBI monitoring
- Pre & Post-Op care for Heart Caths
 - Wound care
- Assist MD with Cardioversions

Chest tubes

• Charting Systems- Epic, Cerner, Medi Tech., McKesson, Point Click Care & AHT.

EDUCATION & TRAINING

LPN-Central Louisiana Community College Oakdale, La 08/2012-05/2014

RN-Louisiana State University Eunice, La 08/2018- 05/2020

WORK EXPERIENCE

Company: Baylor Scott & White Hospital- Magnet Status, Level I Trauma, Teaching Facility.

Dates: 9/13/21-3/12/2022

<u>Position:</u> Travel RN on Tele/Acute Care Unit <u>Supervisor:</u> Meagan Johnson RN

<u>Phone</u>: (469)764-1000 <u>Location</u>: 5252 Lake Forest Dr. McKinney, TX 75071

Company: Centra Lynchburg General Hospital- Level II Trauma & Teaching Facility

<u>Dates:</u> 6/7/21-9/4/2021 <u>Position:</u> Travel RN- Tele/Renal Float

Supervisor: Phoebe Knight RN Phone: (434)200-5102

Location: 1901 Tate Springs Rd. Lynchburg, VA 24501

Company: Christus Dubuis Hospital Dates: 3/08/21-5/1/2021

<u>Position:</u> Staff RN- LTACH <u>Supervisor:</u> Christina Johnson RN

Phone: 318-448-4938 **Location**: 3330 Masonic Dr. Alexandria, La 71301

Company: Christus St. Francis Cabrini Hospital Dates: 6/30/2014-2/28/2021

Position: Staff LPN-RN Telemetry Supervisor: Michael Brooks RN

Phone: 318-487-1122 **Location**: 3330 Masonic Dr. Alexandria, La 71301

Company: Evergreen Life Services Dates: 9/2017-5/2018

<u>Position:</u> LPN (Group Home) <u>Supervisor:</u> Aimee Trahan RN-DON

<u>Phone:</u> 337-313-3352 <u>Location:</u> 958 Beglis Parkway Sulphur, La 70663

Company: Naomi Heights Nursing Home Dates: 2/2016-3/2017

Position: LPN-PRN Supervisor: Shelia Bardwell RN-DON

Phone: (318)443-5638 **Location:** 2421 E. Texas Ave. Alexandria, La 71301

REFERENCES

Meredith Hollis Nauman RN Charge

Coworker at Baylor Scott & White Hospital

Cell (972) 832-7742

Dina Cooper RN BSN

Coworker at Centra Hospital, Baylor Scott & White, & Christus Cabrini

Hospital.

Cell (337)397-2795

Demetrius Green RN BSN

Coworker at Christus St. Francis Cabrini Hospital

Cell (318)730-3508